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Civ‖ Law POlicv
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Mr Alan Smith

Seal Cove

1706 Brid3".ter Road ・
PORTLAND VIC 3305

Dear lvlr Smith

Interception of facsinr;res

Thank you for your letter to Susan Coleman of 8 December 201 I. I apologise that thc legal centrc you
were refered to' South west community lrgal cenke (also known as community connections), was
not able to assist you with your mattcr.

I refa to previous correspondence and the Departnrent's advice that you seem to have exhausted all
available avenues whae your claims may be investigated. unfortunately, the Attomey-General and the
DeparUnent of Justice cannot assist you any further *ith this *rtto.

Yours sincerely

/%"--n"-- 2e/s/t7
Chris Humphreys ..
Drector

kvcl ?4

l2l Exhibition Strcct
Mdboumc Vicrori. 3000
TclQhorE: (03) E6Ea 0800
Fac5irnilc: (03) 8684 ) 300
www juslict.vic. gov.ar
DX 210077

OurreF CDノ 127126775

κ
"ダ



Depprtment of Justice
Civil Law Policy
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Facsinillc: ((,3)8684 1300
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Dear Mr Smitir

Interception of Facsimiles

Thar* you for your recent lett€rs to the Aftomey-General the Hon. Robert crark Mp. The Attorney-Geireral has asked me to respond on his behalf.

l"l1*,113:P€parrnenrof Justiceand the Attomev-General are not abre to assist you with theracsrmlle mterceptron matter outlined in your corres,pondence.

It appears from the extensive documentation you have hcluded with your recent correspondence thatyou have exhausted all available avenues where your claims rnay be investigated. e"*iaingty, r o,n

::1,1b]:::^t:ls:i an asarc{ 
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may be able oassist you rriro. you coutd consider obtiining legaraouce as to what avenues might be available to you if you haven't already done so. you may wish to
contact your local community legal cenre for advice:

South West Community Legal Centre
79 Liebig St

Xarrnambool 
3280

:2 0CT 2011

NL Alan Smith

Seal cOve

1703B五 dgewater Road  ・
PORTLAND VIc 33(b

Susan Colemrn
Acting Director
Civil Law Policy
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You shOuld refer any clailn ofcnrninal conduct to Victoria Police,the details ofyour local police

station are as follows: ・

VictOHa P01ice一 Portland

Glenelg street

PORTLAND VIC 3305
TelThOne:(03)55231999

Any allegatiOlls oftelecOmmunication ofFences should be directed to the Australian Federal Police on

(02)61313000.

The Attomey‐General's Offlce is unable to intervene in this inatter.

PAUL DENHAM
Senlor Advlser
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Office of the Attorney-General
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121 Exhibition Streu

Melboumc Victo■a3m
CPO Box 123

Mclboumc VictoHa 31Xll

TclcPhonc:(03)86841‖ 1

Fac●miti(03)86841100
DX 210220

Mr Alan Smith
1703 BHdgewatcr Road
PORTLAND VIC 3305

Dear Mr Smith

OurreF MC′ 12/3781

(BC71 ν!4629&BC/:2/14139)

INTERCEPTION OF FACSIMILES

Thank you for your correspondence of2 June 2012 to the Attorney-General, The Hon Robert Clark MP.
I also note yow letters of2 June 2012 and l2 June 2012 to the Department ofJustice.

As you have been previously advised, telecommunications issues fall outside the portfolio
responsibilities of the Victorian Aitomey-General and are the jurisdiction of the Commonwealth
Govemment. As you are aware, the govemment agency responsible for such matters is the Australian
Communications and Media Authority, \ ho can be contacted via the information below:

Australian Communicalions and Media Authority
PO Box 13 I l2 law Courts
MELBOURNE VIC 8O1O
Telephone: (03) 9963 6800

You may also wish to raise your concerns with the Commonwealth Ministo for Broadband,
Communications and the Digital Economy, Senator the Hon Stephen Conroy, via the following details;

Senator the Hon Stephen Conroy
Commonwealth Minister lbr Broadband, Communications and the Digital Economy
Level 4,4 Treasury Place '
MELBOURNE VIC 3OO2

Telephone: (03) 9650 I 188

Ifyou require advice in respect to your claims about the arbitration process you can call Victoria Legal
Aid for general legal information on 1800 677 402. The Law Institute ofVictoria also runs a referral
service that can assist ybu in finding a lawyer, the details ofwhich are below:

The Law lnsittte ofVictona Refmal Service

Telephone:9607-9550(Monday‐ F五day 9100am‐ 5:00pm)
Email rcfcrrJs01iv asn au

Website:www.liv.asn au
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